Chapel and Hill Chorlton Parish Council

Clerk – Mrs. J Simpson 10, Freebridge Close, Longton, Stoke-on-Trent. ST3 5XQ Tel: 07563660298 e-mail <u>chapelandhillchorltonpc@gmail.com</u> web site chapelandhillchorltonpc.uk

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85815715283?pwd=R3ZnMHAyMEhrUjJZUHZ6ZWVXTjFMQT09

Meeting ID: 858 1571 5283 Passcode: 403094 Dial by your location +44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom +44 203 901 7895 United Kingdom +44 131 460 1196 United Kingdom +44 203 051 2874 United Kingdom Meeting ID: 858 1571 5283 Passcode: 403094

2nd February 2021

The next regular meeting of Chapel and Hill Chorlton Parish Council will be held on Tuesday 9th February 2021**commencing at 7:00pm be held virtually on zoom** for the purpose of transacting the following business.



AGENDA.

- 1. To receive apologies for Absence.
- 2. To consider any applications for co-option to Chapel and Hill Chorlton Parish Council.
- 3. To receive the acceptance of office/s (to be signed in the zoom meeting)
- 4. To receive Councillors' Declarations of Pecuniary Interest in items on the Agenda.
- 5. Public Participation. (Open Forum); Members of the public are invited to address the Council on any issue over which it has power for up to 5 minutes each, with the item lasting up to a maximum of 15 minutes.
- 6. To consider approving the Minutes of the last virtual Regular Meeting held on 2nd December 2020 to be signed at a later date.
- 7. To consider matters arising from the Minutes not included elsewhere on the agenda.
- 8. To consider approving the minutes of the Extra Ordinary Meeting held on Monday 11th January 2021 to be signed at a later date.
- 9. To consider any matters arising not included elsewhere on the agenda.
- 10. To receive Reports from Borough and County Councillors.
- 11. Planning Matters. To consider the following planning applications received (and any that are received between date of agenda and meeting)
- 12. To consider a response to the consultation request from Newcastle Borough Council Licencing Department re proposed introduction of a Cumulative Impact Assessment.
- 13. To receive the report from the Clerk re land assets currently held by the Parish Council and consider approving the registration of land ownership for the Village Green.
- 14. To approve the purchase of a notice board for Chapel Chorlton at a cost of £499.45 inclusive of VAT
- 15. To note any progress in the request to have the Royal Mail Post box returned to Hill

Chorlton.

- 16. To consider Parish Appearance and Highways matters.
- a. To consider approving the purchase of metalite paint for railings in Moss Lane to a maximum of £100
- b. Footpath One-to consider a review of the financial contribution made to a Parishioner for the maintenance of Footpath One currently £60 per annum.
 To also consider the flooding issues as reported on footpath one.
- Flooding issues to note the flooding issues at the junction of Woodside and Sandy Lane and approve any action the Parish Council may take within its statutory powers.
- d. To consider approving the purchase of an additional flower bowl at a cost of £40 in Hill Chorlton.
- 17. To consider Financial Matters including:
- a. To approve the payment schedule and transfers as attached in appendix A and note payments made under delegated powers.
- 18. To receive the Clerk's Report, and to consider correspondence received since the last Meeting;
- 19. To consider any items for the next agenda.
- 20. To consider the Race, Equality and Crime & Disorder Statement for the Meeting;
- 21. To note Councillors' planned absence.
- 22. To approve the date of the Annual Meeting of the Parish Council on a date between 11-21st May 2021 in line with statutory requirements in an election year.
- 23. To confirm the date and venue for the **next regular Meeting of Chapel and Hill Chorlton Parish Council as Tuesday 6th April 2021 at 19:00hrs to be held via zoom**

The Public and Press are welcome to attend but please note that they may be excluded for any item the Council decide should be treated as confidential.